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Dorothy Menasco 

From: beth.keating@akerman.com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 090501-TP 
Attachments: 201004271 1404841 7.pdf 

Tuesday, April 27,2010 11:43 AM 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced docket, please find Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 
LLC's Notice of Service of Response to Second Request for Production from Verizon. Please don't hesitate to let m e  know if you have 
any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keatin@akerman.com 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Danielle Frappier 
Davis Wright 'Iremaine, LLP 
191 9 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 
Fax: 202-973-4499 
ChrisSavage@dwt.com 
DanielleFrappier@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an intercon~~ection agreement with 
' ,  01 ' .  Verkon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Infomalion Services (Florida), LLC 
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D. Number of Pages: 3 

k,, BIINIS's Notice of Service of Response to Second Request for Production fTom Venzon 

www.akerrnan.com i Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information confnimd in this trmsmission may be pnvilcgsd a d  confdcntial infomtim, and i s  infmded wly for thc use ofthc individual or mtiw named 
above. If thc rcadcr of 61;s rnessi~e i s  not the infended recipimL yon arc hereby notified tbnf my dissemination. distribution or copying of this comrnunicatim~ i s  strictly prohlbifcd. If you have 
reccivcd this msrnisrion in mor, pleare immedizfcly r q l y  fo tbc sender k t  you have received this communication in error and thm dclcre i t  lhank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with US. Trearwy Dcpamnmf m d  IRS ngulations, we a n  required to advise you thal, unless cxppressly mtSd omrrwirc, aoy US. federal tax Idvice 
confnincd in this nanrmittal. i s  not infendcd or Vnm to bc mcd, aod cannot be used, by any p e m  for the p ~ r p o n ~  of(i) rvoidingpalt ics undo tbc U.S. Internal Revenue Code, 01 (ii) pmmofing, 
markefing or ncomrncnding fo mo!hcr pany my trannctiao or m a w  addressed in this e-mail or aachmmt 
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850 224 9634 re/ 850 27.2 0103/a~ 

April 27,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. AIUI Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks 
Information Services (Florida), LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Altaehed for electronic filing, please find the Notice of Service of Responses to Verizon's 
Second Rcquests for Production of Documents (No. 9) by Bright House Networks Information 
Services (Florida), LLC. If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 

AKERMAN SE 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FI, 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax. (850) 222-0103 

Enclosures 
cc: Parties of Record 

Staff Counsel 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for arbitration of certain 
terms and conditions of an intercomection 
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by 
Bright House Networks Infomation 
Services (Florida), LLC 

Docket No. 090501 -TP 
Filed: April 27,2010 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO VEJUZON'S SECOND SET OF 
REQUESTS FOR PHOI)U<:1'IUN OF DOClJMENTS (NO. 9) BY BRIGHT HOUSE 

NETWORKS INFORMATION 

NOTICE IS IIEKEBY GIVEN that Bright llouse Networks Information Services 

(Florida), I.LC by and through its undersigned counsel, has served its Responses to Vcrizun 

Florida LLC's Second Request for Production of Documents (No. 9)  to Verizon by 

overnighthext day mail on Dulnncy L. O'Ronrk, Ill, VPKcneral Counsel for Verizon Florida, 

LLC, P.O. Box 1 I O ,  MC FLfC 0007, 'Impa, FI. 33601, this April 27,2010. 

Respectfully submitted on April 27,20 10. 

By: 

Akerman Senterfin 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

beth.keatintl@akennan.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Danielle Frappier 

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue,NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

Attorneys for Bright House 

(850) 521-8002 

I 

i 



Docket No. 090501-TP 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies o f  the foregoing were sent via Electronic Mail on April 27, 

20 I O  to: 

Dulaney 1. ORoark, TI1 
Vice President &General Counsel 
Verizon Florida, LLC 
Post Ofice Box 1 10 
MC FLTC 0007 
Tampa, FL 33601 
de.oroark@verizon.com 
Timisha Brooks 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
tbrooks@psc.state.fl.us 

David Christian 
Verizon Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748 
David.christian@verizon.com 

Kevin Bloom 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
KBloom@psc.state.fl.us 

By: 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 


